
 

 
 

AGENDA 
June 16, 2009 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

125 S. Webster Street, Room 200 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – June 3, 2009 
 
3. Approve Loans 
 
4. Proposed Land Bank Sales to the DNR 
 A.  Crex Meadows – Burnett County (S0920) 
 B.  Maple Ridge Road – Iron County (S0919) 
 C.  Moose Lake – Iron County (S0906) 
 D.  Island Lake Hemlocks – Iron County (S0907) 
 
5. Proposed Land Bank Sale to DOT 
 A.  Highway 77 – Burnett County (S0930) 
 
6. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
7. Adjourn 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the June 3, 2009, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
June 3, 2009 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 2:00 p.m.   
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Dawn Marie Sass, Commissioner State Treasurer 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Scott Eastwood, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – May 19, 2009 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Sass seconded the motion.  
The motion passed, 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Board Chair La Follette said he received an e-mail from Assistant Attorney General Bob Hunter which indicated 
that the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Bayfield School $166,500.00 
 County of Ashland and Bayfield  Rate: 4.50 
 Application #: 02009220 Filed: May 27, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance airboat purchase 
 
2. Eleva Village $600,000.00 
 County of Trempealeau  Rate: 5.50 
 Application #: 02009215 Filed: May 26, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance infrastructure 
 
3. Ellsworth Town $50,000.00 
 County of Pierce  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009219 Filed: May 27, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance truck purchase 
 
4. Green Bay Metropolitan Sewerage District $1,703,308.00 
 County of Brown  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009218 Filed: May 26, 2009 
 Purpose: Construct a force main 
 
5. Monroe City $4,200,000.00 
 County of Green  Rate: 5.50 
 Application #: 02009214 Filed: May 22, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance community development projects 
 
6. Oakdale Village $126,000.00 
 County of Monroe  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009212 Filed: May 18, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance sewer repairs and street improvements  



Minutes 
June 3, 2009 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
7. Ripon Town $998,930.00 
 County of Fond du Lac  Rate: 5.50 
 Application #: 02009217 Filed: May 26, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance construction of new town facilities 
 
8. River Falls Town $45,000.00 
 County of Pierce  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009213 Filed: May 18, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance road maintenance and construction 
 
9. Sparta City $295,000.00 
 County of Monroe  Rate: 4.50 
 Application #: 02009216 Filed: May 26, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance infrastructure upgrades 
 
10. Stoddard Village $57,000.00 
 County of Vernon  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009211 Filed: May 14, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance emergency rescue vehicle 
 
11. Sturtevant Village $375,000.00 
 County of Racine  Rate: 4.50 
 Application #: 02009209 Filed: May 14, 2009 
 Purpose: Refinance outstanding bonds 
 
12. Windsor Town $5,582,895.00 
 County of Dane  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009210 Filed: May 14, 2009 
 Purpose: Refinance note                            
 
 TOTAL $14,199,633.00 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed, 3-0. 
 
ITEM 4.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
ITEM 5.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the motion.  
The motion passed, 3-0.   

 

                  
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed 
verbatim.  Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 125 S. 
Webster Street, Suite 200, Madison, Wisconsin. 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3 

APPROVE LOANS 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Abbotsford City $2,312,000.00 
 County of Clark and Marathon  Rate: 5.50 
 Application #: 02009229 Filed: June 10, 2009 
 Purpose: Construct public safety building 
 
2. Brillion City $705,000.00 
 County of Calumet  Rate: 4.50 
 Application #: 02009221 Filed: May 29, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance TIF Projects 
 
3. Caledonia Village $3,500,000.00 
 County of Racine  Rate: 5.50 
 Application #: 02009230 Filed: June 10, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance water projects 
 
4. Germantown Village $605,172.45 
 County of Washington  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009224 Filed: June 3, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance capital improvements 
 
5. Hazel Green Village $150,000.00 
 County of Grant and Lafayette  Rate: 4.50 
 Application #: 02009225 Filed: June 3, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance new pole shed 
 
6. Hazel Green Village $1,000,000.00 
 County of Grant and Lafayette  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009226 Filed: June 3, 2009 
 Purpose: Construct new village hall 
 
7. Kellnersville Village $30,000.00 
 County of Manitowoc  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009222 Filed: May 29, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance road improvements 
 



Board Meeting - June 16, 2009 
Item 3 – Approve Loans 
Page 2 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
8. Lake Mills City $634,511.00 
 County of Jefferson  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009232 Filed: June 10, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance public works projects 
 
9. Pepin County $328,452.00 
 County of Pepin  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009231 Filed: June 10, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance building renovations 
 
10. Prescott School $200,000.00 
 County of Pierce  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02009228 Filed: June 10, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance building improvements 
 
11. Wrightstown Village $481,630.00 
 County of Brown  Rate: 4.50 
 Application #: 02009227 Filed: June 5, 2009 
 Purpose: Finance capital purchases and projects                         
 
 TOTAL $9,946,765.45 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4A 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO DNR – CREX MEADOWS (S0920) 
 

The State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 
80 acres of BCPL land in Burnett County is required for state use.  

 
BCPL staff recommends the sale of the property to the DNR for the following reasons: 
 

• The Property which is outside of the Consolidated Zone and is landlocked within 
the Crex Meadows State Wildlife Area boundary. 

 
• The Property does not provide access to other BCPL lands; 

 
• Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 

would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve 
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above; and 

 
• Sale of the Property to the DNR would allow the DNR to protect a diverse natural 

area containing a variety of rare species. 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Analysis 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4A 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO DNR - CREX MEADOWS (S0920) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 
certain property more particularly described as the Southwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ 
(SWSE) of Section Six (6) and the Northwest ¼ of the Northeast ¼ (NWNE) of 
Section Seven (7), all located in Township Thirty-eight (38) North, Range Eighteen 
(18) West, Wood River Township, Burnett County, Wisconsin totaling 80 acres in 
size (the “Crex Meadows Property”) is required for state use.   

 
B. The Crex Meadows Property is currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands. 
 

C. The Crex Meadows Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria 
previously adopted by the Board.  The Crex Meadows Property has been determined 
by BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale 
analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Crex Meadows Property has been independently appraised by Gargulak 

Appraisal Services, LLC at a value of One Thousand Sixty-two Dollars and Fifty 
Cents ($1,062.50) per acre for a total of Eighty-five Thousand Dollars ($85,000).  A 
copy of the Certification of the Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as 
Exhibit B. 

 
E. The DNR has offered to pay the sum of Eighty-five Thousand Dollars ($85,000) to 

acquire the Crex Meadows Property. 
 

F. The offered price is equal to the appraised value. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the sale of the Crex Meadows Property to the Wisconsin Department 
of Natural Resources at the price of Eighty-five Thousand Dollars ($85,000) in accordance 
with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive 
Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized 
and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
      Item 4A     Exhibit  A



halvev
Text Box
      Item 4A     Exhibit B   Page 1 of 2



halvev
Text Box
      Item 4A     Exhibit B   Page 2 of 2



DNR Property Name: 
CREX MEADOWS WILDLIFE AREA

Crex Meadows

Ph
an

tom
 La

ke

Wood River

Unnamed

Hay Creek Flowage

Burnett County

CREX MEADOWS

BCPL Project #: S0920
 Burnett County

 Town of Wood River
 Common Name:  Crex Meadows

( 80.00  Acres -  Fund 745 )
___________________

Burnett

Polk

Douglas

Washburn

Barron

µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 John A. Sissons - 06/05/2009         S0920-Burnett-Wood_River-Crex_Meadows-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.50.25

Miles

Legend
_____________

Incoming
Outgoing
DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

TRIBAL LANDS

1 inch = 0.3 miles



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4B 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO DNR – MAPLE RIDGE ROAD (S0919) 
 

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 40 
 acres of BCPL land in Iron County is required for state use.  
 

BCPL staff recommends the sale of the property to the DNR for the following reasons: 
 

• The Property is an isolated parcel within the Consolidated Zone and is located 
within the Northern Highland American Legion State Forest Boundary. 

 
• The Property does not provide access to other BCPL lands; 

 
• Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 

would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve 
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above; and 

 
• Sale of the Property to the DNR would allow the DNR to provide additional 

opportunities for public recreation and to better protect the natural and scenic 
resources of the Property. 

 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Analysis 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4B 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO DNR  - MAPLE RIDGE ROAD (S0919) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 
certain property more particularly described as the Southwest ¼ of the Northwest ¼ 
(SWNW) of Section Five (5), Township Forty-two (42) North, Range Four (4) East, 
Mercer Township, Iron County, Wisconsin totaling 40 acres in size (the “Maple 
Ridge Road Property”) is required for state use.   

 
B. The Maple Ridge Road Property is currently owned by the Board of Commissioners 

of Public Lands. 
 

C. The Maple Ridge Road Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale 
criteria previously adopted by the Board.  The Maple Ridge Road Property has been 
determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A 
copy of the sale analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Maple Ridge Road Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land 

Consulting, LLC at a value of Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000) per acre for a total of 
One Hundred and Twenty Thousand Dollars ($120,000).  A copy of the Certification 
of the Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. The DNR has offered to pay the sum of One Hundred and Twenty Thousand Dollars 

($120,000) to acquire the Maple Ridge Road Property. 
 

F. The offered price is equal to the appraised value. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the sale of the Maple Ridge Road Property to the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources at the price of One Hundred and Twenty Thousand Dollars 
($120,000) in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and 
conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The 
Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably 
necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
    Item 4B   Exhibit A



halvev
Text Box
       Item 4B      Exhibit B    Page 1 of 2



halvev
Text Box
       Item 4B      Exhibit B    Page 2 of 2



DNR Property Name: 
NORTHERN HIGHLAND STATE FOREST

Maple Ridge Road

Me
rce

r L
ak

e Brush Lake
San Domingo Lake

Woodson Lake
Martha Lake

Allen Lake

Manitowish River

Unnamed

Harper Lake

Iron County

Grand Portage Lake
MAPLE RIDGE ROAD

BCPL Project #: S0919
 Iron County

 Town of Mercer
 Common Name:  Iron Co-Mercer

( 40.00  Acres -  Fund 745 )
___________________

Iron

Vilas
Ashland

PriceSawyer

µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 John A. Sissons - 06/05/2009         S0919-Iron-Mercer-Maple_Ridge_Rd-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.50.25

Miles

Legend
_____________

Incoming
Outgoing
DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

TRIBAL LANDS

1 inch = 0.3 miles



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4C 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO DNR – MOOSE LAKE (S0906) 
 

The State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 
77.85 acres of BCPL land in Iron County is required for state use.  

 
BCPL staff recommends the sale of the property to the DNR for the following reasons: 
 

• The Property is an isolated, unproductive natural area deferred from logging 
located within the Consolidation Zone and is landlocked within the Moose Lake 
State Natural Area boundary. 

 
• The Property does not provide access to other BCPL lands; 

 
• Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 

would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve 
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above; and 

 
• Sale of the Property to the DNR would allow the DNR to protect a diverse natural 

area containing a variety of rare species. 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Analysis 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4C 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO DNR - MOOSE LAKE (S0906) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined 
that certain property more particularly described as Government Lots 4, 5, 6, and 7 all 
located in Section Ten (10), Township Forty-three (43) North, Range Two (2) East, 
Mercer Township, Iron County, Wisconsin totaling approximately 78 acres (the 
“Moose Lake  Property”) is required for state use.   

 
B. The Moose Lake Property is currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands. 
 

C. The Moose Lake Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria 
previously adopted by the Board.  The Moose Lake Property has been determined by 
BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale 
analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Moose Lake Property has been independently appraised by Brod Appraisal 

Services, LLC at a value of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) per acre for a total of 
Seventy-eight Thousand Dollars ($78,000).  A copy of the Certification of the 
Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. The DNR has offered to pay the sum of Eighty-five Thousand Dollars ($85,000) to 

acquire the Moose Lake Property. 
 

F. The offered price is greater than the appraised value. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the sale of the Moose Lake Property to the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources at the price of Eighty Five Thousand Dollars ($85,000) in accordance with 
Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive 
Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized 
and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
       Item 4C      Exhibit A



halvev
Text Box
       Item 4C      Exhibit B    Page 1 of 2



halvev
Text Box
       Item 4C      Exhibit B    Page 2 of 2



DNR Property Name: 
MOOSE LAKE STATE NATURAL AREA

Moose LakeIron County

MOOSE LAKE SALE
To DNR

BCPL Project #: S0906
 Iron County

 Town of Mercer
 Common Name:  Moose Lake
( 77.85  Acres -  Fund 745 )

___________________

Iron
Ashland

Vilas

PriceSawyer

µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 JAS   01/27/2009         S0906-Iron-Mercer-Moose_Lake-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.50.25

Miles

Legend
_____________

Transaction Properties
Incoming
Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

TRIBAL LANDS

1 inch = 0.5 miles



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4D 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO DNR – ISLAND LAKE HEMLOCKS (S0907) 
 

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 120 
 acres of BCPL land in Iron County is required for state use.  
 

BCPL staff recommends the sale of the property to the DNR for the following reasons: 
 

• The Property is an isolated, deferred natural area within the Consolidated Zone. 
 

• The Property is landlocked and does not provide access to other BCPL lands; 
 

• Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 
would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve 
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above; and 

 
• Sale of the Property to the DNR would allow the DNR to protect a diverse natural 

area containing a variety of rare species. 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Analysis 
Exhibit B - Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4D 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO DNR – ISLAND LAKE HEMLOCKS (S0907) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) has determined that 
certain property more particularly described as the Southwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ 
(SWSE) and the Southeast ¼ of the Southeast ¼ (SESE) of Section Thirteen (13) and 
the Northwest ¼ of the Northeast ¼ (NWNE) of Section 24, all in Township Forty-
four (44) North, Range One (1) East, Knight Township, Iron County, Wisconsin 
totaling 120 acres in size (the “Island Lake Hemlocks Property”) is required for state 
use.   

 
B. The Island Lake Hemlocks Property is currently owned by the Board of 

Commissioners of Public Lands. 
 

C. The Island Lake Hemlocks Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale 
criteria previously adopted by the Board.  The Island Lake Hemlocks Property has 
been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  
A copy of the sale analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Island Lake Hemlocks Property has been independently appraised by Chris 

Dobrinski at a value of One Thousand Fifty Dollars ($1,050) per acre for a total of 
One Hundred and Twenty-six Thousand Dollars ($126,000). A copy of the 
Certification of the Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. The DNR has offered to pay the sum of One Hundred and Twenty-nine Thousand 

Dollars ($129,000) to acquire the Island Lake Hemlocks Property. 
 

F. The offered price is greater than the appraised value. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands approves the sale of the Island Lake Hemlocks Property to the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources at the price of One Hundred and Twenty Nine Thousand 
Dollars ($129,000) in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms 
and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The 
Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably 
necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
       Item 4D      Exhibit A



halvev
Text Box
       Item 4D      Exhibit B



Island Lake Hemlocks

Island Lake Ruby Lake

Unnamed

Fifteen Lake

Iron County

Sack Lake Twin Lake

West Fork Montreal River

ISLAND LAKE HEMLOCKS
SALE TO DNR

BCPL Project #: S0907
 Iron County

 Town of Knight
 Common Name:                   

 Island Lake Hemlocks
( 120.00  Acres -  Fund 745 )

___________________

IronAshland

Vilas

PriceSawyer

µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 John A. Sissons - 06/09/2009         S0907-Iron-Knight-Island_Lake_Hemlocks-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.60.3

Miles

Legend
_____________

Incoming
Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

TRIBAL LANDS

1 inch = 0.4 miles



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5A 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO DOT – HIGHWAY 77 (S0930) 
 

The Wisconsin Department of Transportation (“DOT”) has determined that 2.23 acres of 
 BCPL land in Burnett County is required for state use for the widening of Highway 77.  
 

BCPL staff recommends the sale of the property to the DOT for the following reasons: 
 

• The Property is an isolated parcel outside the Consolidation Zone that does not 
produce significant revenue for the trust funds; 

 
• Although the Property to be sold to the DOT currently provides legal access to 

other BCPL lands, there should be no loss of access since the remaining BCPL 
lands will have direct frontage on the widened Highway 77; 

 
• Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 

would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve 
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above; and 

 
• The Property is located within a DOT project boundary. 

 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Analysis 
Exhibit B – DOT Appraisal Certification 
Exhibit C – Solum Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 16, 2009 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5A 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO DOT - HIGHWAY 77 (S0930) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation (“DOT”) has determined that 
certain property fronting on Highway 77 in Burnett County, more particularly 
described as Parcel 59 of Transportation Project Plat 8378-02-21-4.10, Amendment 
No. 1, recorded in Volume 5, of Transportation Project Plats, Page 293 as document 
number 401424 on February 17, 2009, in the Burnett County Office of the Register of 
Deeds, located in the Southeast ¼ of the Northeast ¼ (SENE) Section Sixteen (16), 
Township Forty-one (41) North, Range Fourteen (14) West, Webb Lake Township, 
Burnett County, Wisconsin totaling 2.23 acres in size (the “Burnett County Highway 
77 Property”) is required for state use in the reconstruction and widening of State 
Highway 77.  

 
B. The Burnett County Highway 77 Property is currently owned by the Board of 

Commissioners of Public Lands. 
 

C. The Burnett County Highway 77 Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against 
sale criteria previously adopted by the Board.  The Burnett County Highway 77 
Property has been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to 
such criteria.  A copy of the sale analysis is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Burnett County Highway 77 Property has been appraised by DOT at a value of 

Two Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($2,200.00) per acre for a total of Four 
Thousand Nine Hundred Six Dollars ($4,906.00).  A copy of the Certification of the 
Appraisal has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. The 2.23 acres adjacent to Highway 77 required by the DOT is part of a larger parcel 

of land owned by BCPL, which was independently appraised.  The twelve and one 
half acres of the Southeast ¼ of the Northeast ¼ (SENE) of Section 16 lying South of 
Highway 77 has been independently appraised by Solum & Associates at a value of 
Two Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars ($2,800) per acre for a total of Thirty-five 
Thousand Dollars ($35,000).  A copy of this Appraisal summary has been attached to 
this resolution as Exhibit C. 

 
F. The DOT has offered to pay the sum of Two Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars 

($2,800) per acre for a total of Six Thousand Two Hundred Forty Four Dollars 
($6,244.00) to acquire the Burnett County Highway 77 Property. 

 



G. The offered price is equal to the appraised value determined by BCPL’s appraisal and 
$600 more per acre than the value determined by DOT’s appraisal. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands approves the sale of the Burnett County Highway 77Property to the Wisconsin 
Department of Transportation at the price of Six Thousand Two Hundred Forty Four Dollars 
($6,244.00) in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and 
conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The 
Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably 
necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
       Item 5A      Exhibit A



halvev
Text Box
       Item 5A      Exhibit B    Page 1 of 2



halvev
Text Box
       Item 5A      Exhibit B    Page 2 of 2



halvev
Text Box
     Item 5A    Exhibit C  Page 1 of 3



halvev
Text Box
     Item 5A    Exhibit C  Page 2 of 3



halvev
Text Box
     Item 5A    Exhibit C  Page 3 of 3



DOT Hwy 77 Parcel

N.
 N

am
ek

ag
on

 Tr
ail

S. 
Na

me
ka

go
n T

ra
il

State Hwy 77

BCPL

Webb Lake

Burnett County

DOT HWY 77 PARCEL

BCPL Project #: S0930
 Burnett County

 Town of Web Lake
 Common Name:  DOT Hwy 77

( 5.43  Acres -  Fund 744 )
___________________

Burnett

Polk

Douglas

Washburn

Barron

µ

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 John Sissons - 06/05/2009         S0930-Burnett-Webb_Lake-DOT_Hwy_77-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.10.05

Miles

Legend
_____________

Incoming
Outgoing
DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

TRIBAL LANDS

1 inch = 0.1 miles


	June 16, 2009
	Item2_ApproveMinutes.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – May 19, 2009


	Item4A_CrexMeadowsSale_Writeup.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item4A_CrexMeadowsSale_Resolution.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item4B_MapleRidgeRdSale_Writeup.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item4B_MapleRidgeRdSale_Resolution.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item4B_MapleRidgeRdSale_Writeup.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item4C_MooseLakeSale_Writeup.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item4C_MooseLakeSale_Resolution.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item4D_IslandLakeHemlocksSale_Writeup.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item4D_IslandLakeHemlocksSale_Resolution.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item5A_Hwy77Sale_Writeup.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item5A_Hwy77Sale_Resolution.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009



	Item5A_Hwy77Sale_Resolution.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JUNE 16, 2009






